

Mohammad Bagher Bagheri

Phone Number: +1 (818) 636 0130

Email Address: mb.bagheri2012@gmail.com

Profile

Proficient lecturer of English as a Second Language with a talent for teaching and expertise in integrating Critical Thinking into education. Eager to apply 25 years of academic experience to contribute to school faculty.

Skills

- Engaging classroom lectures by using Socratic Questioning
- Hosting Critical Thinking workshops for students and faculty
- Educating students on how to read and write critically

Education

2017 Tehran, Iran	PhD, Teaching English as a Second Language Science and Research University Dissertation: The place of Critical Thinking in the Iranian Educational System, Developing a Model
2010 Bandar Abbas, Iran	Master of Arts, Teaching English as a Second Language Bandar Abbas University
1999 Isfahan, Iran	Master of Arts, Linguistics Isfahan University
1993 Kerman, Iran	Bachelor of Arts, English Language and Literature Shahid Bahonar University

Work Experience

1993-2019	Instructor of TOEFL, IELTS, and Advanced English Conversation Courses
1995-2004 Rafsanjan, Iran	Instructor of General English Courses Rafsanjan Medical University
1999-2008 Rafsanjan, Iran	Instructor of General English Courses Islamic Azad University
2005-2019 Rafsanjan, Iran	Founder and CEO Parsian Language Center
2008-2016 Karaj, Iran	Instructor of Linguistics and English Language Courses Karaj University
2011-2013 Rafsanjan, Iran	Instructor of Linguistics and English Language Courses Vali-Asr University

Publications

- 2019 **Author of “Towards an Operational Definition of Critical Thinking”**
The Journal of English Language Pedagogy and Practice, 12 (24), 17-40
doi:10.30495/JAL.2019.671910
- 2018 **Author of “The Place of Critical Thinking in Iranian Educational System”**
Foreign Language Research Journal, 7 (2), 5-16
doi:10.22059/jflr.2017.236677.353
- 2014 **Persian translation of “The Miniature Guide to Critical Thinking-
Concepts and Tools”**
<http://www.criticalthinking.org/pages/persian-translation-of-the-miniature-guide-to-critical-think/1215>
- 2012 **Author of “Fostering Critical Thinking through Socrates’ Questioning in
Iranian Language Institutes”**
Journal of Language Teaching and Research
doi:10.4304/jltr.3.6.1122-1127

Conference Presentations

- 2019 **Presenter of “On the Existence and Interaction of Various Modes of
Thought in Decision Making, Problem Solving and Learning”**
Leuven, Belgium
39th International Conference on Critical Thinking and Educational Reform
- 2015 **Presenter of “Consequential Thinki1ng”**
Berkeley, CA,
USA
35th International Conference on Critical Thinking and Educational Reform
- 2013 **Presenter of “Actualizing Critical Thinking Through Second Language
Instruction in Iran as a Non-Western Society”**
Berkeley, CA,
USA
33rd International Conference on Critical Thinking and Educational Reform

Media Appearances

- Dec 5th 2020 **Interviewed by Dr. Habib Riazati, “Critical Thinking and Religion”**
Los Angeles, CA,
USA
Parse TV, https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=Q74Y_aWacVs
- Nov 7th 2020 **Interviewed by Dr. Habib Riazati, “The role of Critical Thinking in
decision making”**
Los Angeles, CA,
USA
Parse TV, <https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=ChrV84bEhr8>
- Oct 3rd 2020 **Interviewed by Dr. Habib Riazati, “The role of Critical Thinking in our
personal and social lives”**
Los Angeles, CA,
USA
Parse TV, https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=T1TEjekt_v4
- August 16th 2020 **Interviewed by Dr. Kamran Abedini, “Intellectual Dispositions Thinking
Skills and Critical Thinking Barriers”** KIRIN 670 AM Radio Station
Los Angeles, CA,
USA
- July 26th 2020 **Interviewed by Dr. Kamran Abedini. “Proper process of Thinking”**
Los Angeles, CA,
USA
KIRIN 670 AM Radio Station
- July 5th 2020 **Interviewed by Dr. Kamran Abedini, “The place and role of thinking in
our lives”** KIRIN 670 AM Radio Station
Los Angeles, CA,
USA